
Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - July 18, 2018

Page | 1

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM

Wednesday, July 18, 2018

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES
2.a. Consider approval of the Minutes of the June 20, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting

Attachment

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3.a. Consideration of an Exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the

“Sign Ordinance”) to allow two secondary, on-premises signs larger than 30 square feet in
area, for the property located at 2750 Cranston Road
Attachment

3.b. Consideration of an Exception to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the
“Sign Ordinance”) to allow more than one primary, on-premises sign, for the Ironworks
property located at 601 Third Street
Attachment

4. REPORTS
4.a. Consideration of the Final Plats known as Glen Hills No. 6 and Glen Hills No. 7 in the Town of

Beloit
Attachment

4.b. Consideration of the proposed plans for a 5,280 square-foot vehicle storage building at the
City’s Public Works Operations Facility located at 2351 Springbrook Court
Attachment

5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

6. ADJOURNMENT

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/213629/06-20-2018_Plan_Commission_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/214122/July_18_Staff_Report_3_a__-_SOE-2018-02__Home2_Suites.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/214126/July_18_Staff_Report_3_b__-_SOE-2018-03__FNB_Ironworks.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/214127/July_18_Staff_Report_4_a___Final_Plats_of_Glen_Hills_6-7.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/214128/July_18_Staff_Report_4_b___DPW_Storage_Building.pdf


Beloit Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - July 18, 2018

Page | 2

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the
needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service,
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

2



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Meeting Minutes 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03pm. Commissioners Weeden, Johnson, Faragher, 
Ruster, Finnegan, and Robson were present. Commissioner Haynes and Councilor Preuschl 
were absent. 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the June 6, 2018 Meeting 
Commissioner Weeden made a motion to approve the minutes. Commissioner Johnson 
seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

3. Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat –  New Leaf Homes LLC - Glen Hills No. 6 
Public hearing, review and consideration of the Preliminary Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 for the 
vacant seven-acre parcel located between Limerick Lane and Shenandoah Avenue in the 
Town of Beloit 

Ms. Robson questioned why the City of Beloit is reviewing a subdivision in the Town of 
Beloit. Ms. Christensen stated that under state law, the City has the ability to review all 
land divisions within three miles of the City of Beloit’s borders. Ms. Robson asked if the City 
had authority to deny it. Ms. Christensen said that the City has limited review authority 
under state law. 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat.   
Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

4. Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat – New Leaf Homes LLC - Glen Hills No. 7 
Public hearing, review and consideration of the Preliminary Plat of Glen Hills No. 7 for the 
vacant 8.6-acre parcel at the western end of Bridget Drive in the Town of Beloit 

Chairperson Faragher opened the public hearing.  No one spoke at the hearing.  
Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the Extraterritorial Preliminary Plat. 
Commissioner Robson seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

 

3



Page 2 of 2 
 

5. Zoning Map Amendment – 2100 and 2200 Blocks of Knoll View Drive 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the 
zoning district classification from R-1A, Single Family Residential to R-1B, and Single Family 
Residential for the 26 properties located on the 2100 and 2200 Blocks of Knoll View Drive 

Commissioner Finnegan abstained himself from this item due to a conflict of interest. 
Commissioner Johnson asked if there were any other areas in the city where this could 
come up again. Ms. Christensen stated that there are many areas in the city with this issue. 
Mr. Johnson asked if the city could clean up some of these issues as part of the 
Comprehensive Plan Update. Ms. Christensen said that they could not because the 
Comprehensive Plan only identifies what the land use should be, it does not rezone any 
properties.  

Rosa Najera, 2228 Knollview Drive, stated that this rezoning will be a positive change for 
this area.  

Commissioner Weeden moved to approve the Zoning Map Amendment. Commissioner 
Johnson seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

6. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
The conditional use permits for the Royalty Lounge and the BIFF Special Event were 
approved by City Council.  The hearing was held on the rezoning of Our Savior’s Lutheran 
Church.  The City Council will take action on this item at its next meeting.  The church has 
opted to leave the lot lines as originally proposed.  Comprehensive Plan meetings will be 
held on June 26th at 3:30pm at the Merrill Community Center and June 27th at 4:30 at the 
Historical Society. 

7. Adjournment 
Commissioner Ruster made the motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by 
Commissioner Johnson.  The motion passed, voice vote.  Meeting adjourned at 7:25pm. 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Amber DesRoberts. 

 

4



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: July 18, 2018 Agenda Item: 3(a) File Number: SOE-2018-02

Applicant: Lance Schaefer Owner: Beloit Hotel Group, LLC Location: 2750 Cranston Road

Existing Zoning: C-3, Community
Commercial District

Land Use: Hotel (Under Construction) Parcel Size: 3.3 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Lance Schaefer, on behalf of Beloit Hotel Group, LLC, has filed an application for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of
the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow two secondary, on-premises signs larger than 30 square
feet in area, for the property located at 2750 Cranston Road.

Key Issues:
 The applicant is developing the Home2 Suites by Hilton on the subject property, and has proposed the installation

of two wall signs on the building. The first proposed wall sign is 75 square feet in area and will face south towards
Reynolds Drive. The second proposed sign is 100 square feet in area and will face east towards Cranston Road.

 The applicant is still designing the primary sign, but has indicated that it will likely comply with the Sign Ordinance.
The primary sign will be a freestanding pole sign and is not a part of this request.

 The proposed wall signs will consist of internally illuminated channel letters as shown on the attachments. The
proposed signs will be installed at or near the top of the four-story hotel building.

 According to the Sign Code, each business property is allowed up to three (3) secondary signs up to 30 square-
feet in area each. The applicant has proposed a third secondary sign (as a monument sign) that complies with the
Sign Ordinance and is not a part of this request.

 According to the Sign Ordinance, the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it determines that compliance
will create an economic hardship, the hardship is not self-created, and the exception will not undermine the
purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public interest.

 The application, which is attached to this report, includes a statement relating to hardship. According to the
applicant, compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would result in wall signs that are “difficult to
read, appear under-sized, and cast a negative impression of the building’s exterior appearance.”

 Section 30.48(2) of the Sign Ordinance outlines standards for granting an exception. The Ordinance states that
the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it determines that:

a. Compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would create an economic hardship by either
unreasonably restricting an on-premises sign owner from advertising a business or rendering
conformity with such regulations unnecessarily burdensome upon an owner of an on-premises sign.

• Compliance with the ordinance would require the applicant to install wall signs that would
appear out-of-scale with the large, four-story building. This is especially true given the
building’s location, which is 500 feet from the intersection of Milwaukee Road and Cranston
Road. Requiring the use of out-of-scale and difficult to read signage would cause an
unnecessary burden.

b. The hardship is not self-created.
• The applicant is attempting to accommodate reasonable brand-specific identification

requirements that happen to conflict with the City’s Sign Ordinance. The existing secondary
sign limitation of 30 square feet is somewhat ill-fitting when applied to tall commercial
buildings such as the proposed hotel. The adjacent Hampton Inn hotel owned by the
applicant also obtained a Sign Ordinance Exception for the wall signs at the fourth floor level.

c. The exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public interest.
 The proposed sign package for the subject property is scaled appropriately, uses attractive

materials, and does not negatively impact neighboring properties or the public in general. For
the sake of consistency, staff recommends limiting the size of each sign to 75 square feet.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The subject property’s underlying zoning district classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of
this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #3 by creating and sustaining economic growth.

5



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature - N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Sign
Ordinance to allow two secondary, on-premises signs larger than 30 square feet in area, for the property located at 2750
Cranston Road, based on the above Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This exception allows up to two, 75 square-foot channel letters wall signs on the Home2 Suites building.
2. Prior to installation, the applicant shall obtain an Architectural Review Certificate and Sign Permit.
3. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be approved by the Plan

Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Sign Location Map, Sign Renderings, Application, Public Notice, and Resolution.

6



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

SIGN LOCATION MAP

75 SF Wall Sign

100 SF Wall Sign

7



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

8



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

9



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

10



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

11



SOE-2018-02, Home2 Suites, 2750 Cranston Road

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXCEPTION TO
THE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR THE PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 2750 CRANSTON ROAD

WHEREAS, the application of Lance Schaefer, on behalf of Beloit Hotel Group, LLC,
for an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”)
to allow two secondary, on-premises signs larger than 30 square feet in area, for the property
located at 2750 Cranston Road, having been considered by the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing held for that purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission of the
City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant an exception to Section 30.40(2)(c) of
the Sign Ordinance to allow two secondary, on-premises signs larger than 30 square feet in area,
for the property located at 2750 Cranston Road in the City of Beloit, for the following described
premises:

Lot 1 of a Certified Survey Map as recorded in Volume 38 on Pages 161-163 of the
Certified Survey Maps of Rock County, located in the City of Beloit, County of
Rock, State of Wisconsin. Said parcel contains 3.3 acres, more or less.

This exception is subject to the following conditions:
1. This exception allows up to two, 75 square-foot channel letters wall signs on the Home2

Suites building.
2. Prior to installation, the applicant shall obtain an Architectural Review Certificate and

Sign Permit.
3. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be

approved by the Plan Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Adopted this 18th day of July, 2018.

PLAN COMMISSION

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director

12



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: July 18, 2018 Agenda Item: 3(b) File Number: SOE-2018-03

Applicant: Graphic House Owner: Hendricks Commercial Prop. Location: 601 Third Street

Existing Zoning: M-2, General
Manufacturing District

Land Use: Ironworks Office Campus Parcel Size: 18.6 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Graphic House, on behalf of First National Bank and Trust Company, has filed an application for an exception to Section
30.35(2)(e) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the “Sign Ordinance”) to allow more than one primary, on-premises sign, for
the Ironworks property located at 601 Third Street.

Key Issues:
 The bank will be leasing office space in the Ironworks facility, and is seeking approval to install two identical, 100

square-foot wall signs on the building. One sign will face the “spine” driveway and private cul-de-sac and is
intended to direct visitors already on campus. The other sign will face east towards the river and is intended to
direct visitors on the other side of the river.

 As shown on the attachments, the proposed signs will consist of back- or halo-lit channel letters to be mounted
against the building’s steel siding.

 The Sign Ordinance allows each business to have one primary sign, which is the largest and most visible sign.
Each business is also allowed up to three secondary signs up to 30 square feet each. This request could be
reclassified as a request for a secondary sign over 30 square feet, but a Sign Ordinance Exception would be
required in either scenario.

 According to the Sign Ordinance, the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it determines that compliance
will create an economic hardship, the hardship is not self-created, and the exception will not undermine the
purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public interest.

 The application, which is attached to this report, includes a statement relating to hardship. According to the
applicant, compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would limit the ability of the bank’s customers to
locate their office space.

 Section 30.48(2) of the Sign Ordinance outlines standards for granting an exception. The Ordinance states that
the Plan Commission may grant an exception if it determines that:

a. Compliance with the strict letter of the Sign Ordinance would create an economic hardship by either
unreasonably restricting an on-premises sign owner from advertising a business or rendering
conformity with such regulations unnecessarily burdensome upon an owner of an on-premises sign.

• Compliance with the ordinance would require the applicant to reduce the size of one of the
proposed signs to 30 square feet. Given the length of the bank’s name, the sight distances
involved, and the unique site context, this would be unnecessarily burdensome.

b. The hardship is not self-created.
• The applicant is occupying a unique office space in a revitalized office & tech campus on the

banks of the Rock River. The hardship is due to the need for adequate customer visibility
from the main bank building, the east side of the river, and the Grand Avenue bridge. The
length of the sight distances and the length of the bank’s name are not self-created.

c. The exception will not undermine the purpose of the Sign Ordinance or the public interest.
 Given the massive scale of the Ironworks campus, the proposed signs are scaled

appropriately, use attractive materials, and will not negatively impact neighboring properties.
 Planning staff and the property owner’s sign contractor are currently discussing a

comprehensive sick package for the Ironworks campus, including more directional signage.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The subject property’s underlying zoning district classification is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of
this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #3 by creating and sustaining economic growth. 13



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature - N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of an exception to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Sign
Ordinance to allow more than one primary, on-premises sign, for the Ironworks property located at 601 Third Street,
based on the above Findings of Fact and subject to the following conditions:

1. This Exception authorizes up to two, channel letters wall signs advertising First National Bank and Trust Company
as proposed in the application. Each sign is limited to 100 square feet.

2. Prior to installation of the signs, the applicant shall obtain an Architectural Review Certificate and Sign Permit.
3. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be approved by the Plan

Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may approve minor changes administratively.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Sign Location Map, Sign Renderings, Application, Public Notice, and Resolution.

14



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

100 SF Wall Sign

100 SF Wall Sign

15



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

16



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

17



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

18



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

19



SOE-2018-03, FNB Ironworks, 601 Third Street

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXCEPTION TO
THE SIGN ORDINANCE FOR THE PROPERTY

LOCATED AT 601 THIRD STREET

WHEREAS, the application of Graphic House, on behalf of First National Bank and
Trust Company, for an exception to Section 30.35(2)(e) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations (the
“Sign Ordinance”) to allow more than one primary, on-premises sign, for the Ironworks property
located at 601 Third Street, having been considered by the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit, Wisconsin at a public hearing held for that purpose.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Plan Commission of the
City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin does hereby grant an exception to Section 30.35(2)(e) of
the Sign Ordinance to allow more than one primary, on-premises sign, for the Ironworks
property located at 601 Third Street in the City of Beloit, for the following described premises:

Lot 1 of a Certified Survey Map as recorded in Volume 37 on Pages 445-452 of the
Certified Survey Maps of Rock County, located in the City of Beloit, County of
Rock, State of Wisconsin. Said parcel contains 18.64 acres, more or less.

This exception is subject to the following conditions:
1. This Exception authorizes up to two, channel letters wall signs advertising First National

Bank and Trust Company as proposed in the application. Each sign is limited to 100
square feet.

2. Prior to installation of the signs, the applicant shall obtain an Architectural Review
Certificate and Sign Permit.

3. Any major changes in the adopted conditions of this Sign Ordinance Exception shall be
approved by the Plan Commission. The Director of Planning & Building Services may
approve minor changes administratively.

Adopted this 18th day of July, 2018.

PLAN COMMISSION

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director

20



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: July 18, 2018 Agenda Item: 4(a) File Number: FS-2018-02/03

Applicant: New Leaf Homes LLC Owner: Donna F. McKearn Revocable
Trust

Location: Town of Beloit

Existing Zoning: R-1, Single-Family Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Platted Area: 15.6 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
New Leaf Homes LLC has submitted the attached Final Plat of Glen Hills Plat No. 6, which includes the vacant 7-acre parcel
located between Limerick Lane and Shenandoah Avenue in the Town of Beloit. The applicant has also submitted the
attached Final Plat of Glen Hills Plat No. 7, which includes the vacant 8.6-acre parcel at the western end of Bridget Drive in
the Town of Beloit.

Key Issues:
 Proposed Final Plat No. 6 includes the creation of 17 new single-family lots and the completion of the street network

as shown on the attachments.
 Proposed Final Plat No. 7 includes the creation of 19 new single-family lots and the completion of two new cul-de-

sacs (Bridget Drive and Bridget Court).
 These plats are located beyond the City limits but within the City’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. Both subdivisions will

be served by public water (City Water Utility) and sewer (Town Sewer Service Area).
 The subdivision of land requires approval of a Preliminary Plat, followed by approval of a detailed Final Plat, which

must substantially conform to the layout of the Preliminary Plat. A recorded Final Plat actually creates the lots, and
may include the entire Preliminary Plat area or phases. The Preliminary Plats of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7 were approved
by the Plan Commission on June 20, 2018.

 The proposed lots in Plat No. 6 range in size from 12,000 square feet to 26,000 square feet.
 The proposed lots in Plat No. 7 range in size from 10,000 square feet to 29,000 square feet.
 The proposed streets will be improved with new water mains and sanitary sewer mains. They will not include curb &

gutter or public sidewalks. The City has no ability to require the installation of improvements such as sidewalks
beyond the City limits.

 According to Section 12.04 of the Subdivision Ordinance, a Final Plat requires review by the Plan Commission prior
to City Council consideration. Following approval, the Final Plat will be submitted to the WI Dept. of Administration.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Future Land Use Map of the City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses of the
subject properties. The proposed subdivision plats are consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request
supports City of Beloit Strategic Goals #3 and #5 by encouraging residential growth with high quality infrastructure.

Sustainability: N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Final Plat of Glen Hills Plat No. 6 and Final
Plat of Glen Hills Plat No. 7 in the Town of Beloit.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Final Plats, Applications, and Resolutions Approving Preliminary Plats.

21



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

22



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

23



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

24



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

25



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

26



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

27



FS-2018-02-03, Final Plat of Glen Hills No. 6 & 7

28



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: July 18, 2018 Agenda Item: 4(b) File Number: RPB-2018-03

Request: Storage Building at the
Public Works Operations Facility

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 2351 Springbrook Court

Existing Zoning: M-2, General
Manufacturing

Existing Land Use: Municipal
Operations

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Engineering Division has requested that the Plan Commission and City Council review proposed plans for a 5,280
square-foot vehicle storage building at the City’s Public Works Operations Facility located at 2351 Springbrook Court.

Key Issues:
 As shown on the attachments, the proposed storage building will be constructed adjacent to an existing storage

building at the western edge of the facility, and will be used to store solid waste trucks.
 The proposed building includes metal siding that is blue in color, three overhead doors on the south and north

ends, and an expansion wall on the west.
 This project includes additional asphalt driving and parking areas between the proposed building and the existing

storage building and driveway. It also includes new asphalt to the north of the proposed building.
 The site plan and elevations are attached to this report.
 The location and design of all new public buildings must be reviewed by the Plan Commission and City Council in

order to comply with state statutes. In addition, an additional accessory building on a non-residential property
requires Plan Commission review in accordance with Section 6.3.4(g) of the Zoning Ordinance.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as appropriate for Institutional uses.
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5 by creating and sustaining quality infrastructure.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached plans for a 5,280 square-foot vehicle
storage building at the City’s Public Works Operations Facility located at 2351 Springbrook Court, subject to the following
condition:

1. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for this project, the applicant shall submit detailed site & architectural plans
for Planning staff review and approval. Approval of these plans will result in the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning
Compliance and an Architectural Review Certificate.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: This $396,000 project is included in the approved 2018 Capital Improvements Program.

Attachments: Site Plan, Map, Building Rendering, CIP Sheet, and Resolution

29



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

30



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

31



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

32



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

33



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

34



July 18 Staff Report 4(b), DPW Storage Building

RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AN ADDITIONAL ACCESSORY BUILDING AND

RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF THE LOCATION AND DESIGN PLANS
FOR A DPW STORAGE BUILDING AT 2351 SPRINGBROOK COURT

WHEREAS, the Engineering Division has proposed plans for a 5,280 square-foot
vehicle storage building at the City’s Public Works Operations Facility located at 2351
Springbrook Court; and

WHEREAS, Section 6.3.4(g) of the Zoning Ordinance stipulates that non-residential
parcels may only have more than two detached accessory buildings if the Plan Commission
approves the site plan; and

WHEREAS, the location and design of new public buildings must be reviewed by the
Plan Commission and approved by the City Council to comply with State Statutes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby authorizes an additional accessory building on non-
residential property and recommends that the City Council approve the location and design plans
for a 5,280 square-foot vehicle storage building at the City’s Public Works Operations Facility
located at 2351 Springbrook Court, subject to the following condition:

1. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for this project, the applicant shall submit detailed
site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval. Approval of these plans
will result in the issuance of a Certificate of Zoning Compliance and an Architectural
Review Certificate.

Adopted this 18th day of July, 2018.

_
James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director

35


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2018-483 - Attachment
	2018-458 - Attachment
	2018-476 - Attachment
	2018-477 - Attachment
	2018-478 - Attachment

